Majid Amin

From: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 11:06 AM

To: majid.amin

Subject: Fwd: RE: [EXT] Uninformed absenteeism of UCPOs

Please generate letters

Sent from myMail for Android

-------- Forwarded Message --------

From: "KHAN, Faizan" khanfai@who.int

To: Ayesha Naeem ayesha.nacem(@ctc.org.pk

Cc: "MOHAMED, Gedi" mohamedge@who.int, "KAMRAN, Waheed" kamranw(@who.int, Naila Nizam
naila@ctc.org.pk, majid.amin@ctc.org.pk, Awais Khan awais@ctc.org.pk, "ABBAS, Waseem"
wabbas@who.int

Date: Monday, 31 May 2021, 11:03am +05:00

Subject: RE: [EXT] Uninformed absenteeism of UCPOs

Dear Ayesha

Please share report for management review.

Regards

Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Sunday, 30 May 2021 2:48 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw(@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Uninformed absenteeism of UCPOs

Dear Mr. Wasem and Mr. Faizan,



With reference to the subject matter, approval of WHO PO is requested for issuance of explanation
to UCPO Musazai - Mr. Asim on account of unapproved absenteeism on 20t Apr, 2021 and to
UCPO - Mr. Sohail Ahmed for his uninformed absence on 17, 21, 27 and 30 Apr, 2021 in order to
acquire their stance before proceeding with disciplinary action in case of unsatisfactory response.

In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Dr Asad ullah ghalib <ddpowho@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:30 PM

To: IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int>

Cc: ULLAH, Asad <ullaha@who.int>; Muhammad Imtiaz khalil <m.imtikhalil@gmail.com>; AHMAD,
Laeeq <ahmadl@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; Awais Khan
<awais@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: Explanation issued to Mr. Asim (UCPO Musazai) for uninformed absence

agreed

On Tue, 25 May 2021 at 15:29, IQBAL, Ahsan <igbalah@who.int> wrote:

Dear Dr. Asad,
Response to the said explanation is attached for reference.

Organization protocols were not followed. Warning is recommended from my side.



For your kind approval please.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar

From: IQBAL, Ahsan

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:39 PM

To: ULLAH, Asad <ullaha@who.int>; Dr Asad ullah ghalib <ddpowho@gmail.com>; Muhammad Imtiaz
khalil <m.imtikhalil@gmail.com>

Cc: AHMAD, Laeeq <ahmadl@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: Explanation issued to Mr. Asim (UCPO Musazai) for uninformed absence

Dear Dr. Asad,

Explanation for uninformed absence has been issued to Mr. Malik Asim Hayat Khan for uniformed absence.

FYI Please.

Regards,

Dr. Ahsan Igbal

District Delivery, Operations and Supervision Officer,
HRMP Focal Person,

Immunization Officer - WHO,

Peshawar



Dr.Asad Ullah Ghalib
DDPO Area coordinator
PET WHO Peshawer
03339155895

03005867829
ddpowho@gmail.com

ullaha@wheo.int




